Smrutika Thoti

From: Abhijeet Saxena

Sent: 27 June 2024 16:57

To: Narasimha Almaspeta; Smrutika Thoti; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL; Shadab Sukri

Subject: RE: NSO -Equipment requirement for Dry store at Hyderabad

Dear Smrutika,
Please raise PR for 10 fire extinguisher for Hyderabad dry store as per details given below:-
e Fire extinguishers gty 10 (five each Of A Class ABC Dry Powder Fire Extinguisher, Capacity: 4Kg & Eco Fire Co2 Type 4.5 Kg Fire Extinguisher (Red and Black).

Best
Abhijeet Saxena

From: Narasimha Almaspeta <Narasimha.Almaspeta@gmrgroup.in>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:28 AM

To: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>
Subject: RE: NSO -Equipment requirement for Dry store at Hyderabad

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sir,
As per our last discussion, we have compared PO and list of material which you sent for approval as per trial mail. This fire Fire extinguisher- 10 pcs not there in PO.

Regards
Narasimha

From: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 March 2024 12:34

To: Narasimha Almaspeta <Narasimha.Almaspeta@gmrgroup.in>

Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>
Subject: FW: NSO -Equipment requirement for Dry store at Hyderabad




** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action, replying , clicking any links or opening attachments **

Dear Narasimha,

Entire trail mail regarding the ordering of infra for Hyderabad dry store is forwarded herewith for information and necessary follow up action.

Best
Abhijeet Saxena

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 11:34 AM

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Murchana Devi
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi
<anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Sahil Mittal <Sahil.mittal@gmrgroup.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-
corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet
Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: NSO -Equipment requirement for Dry store at Hyderabad

Okay with me
Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Date: Monday, 19 February 2024 at 11:47 AM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>, DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>, Murchana Devi
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<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>, Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>, Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>, Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>, Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>, Rajesh
Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>, Sahil Mittal <Sahil.mittal@gmrgroup.in>, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>, Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>, Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>, Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>, Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>, Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>,
Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>, Capex Purchase
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>, Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>, Sarvesh Patil

<sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>, Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>, Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>,
Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: NSO -Equipment requirement for Dry store at Hyderabad

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir,

Request your approval for below dry store requirement at Hyderabad .

100119 RIDDHI CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED Warehouse ' Loose items 4,17,220.00 50%

List of materials-

Equipment Total Qty Remarks SCM Remarks

Pallets 20 Size?

Plastic Crates 40 | 15 blue, 10 red and 15 green Size?

Table ( Work Station) 3 Specifications? Size? Laminate shade? Etc.
Chair 3 Plastic Chair?

Inverter with Battery 1 Set Capacity?

Waste Bins Large 2 Size? Capacity?

Ladder 1 Wooden Ladder?

Fire extinguisher 10 ABC? CO2?

Smoke Detector 8 Specifications?




Pedestal Fan 3 Size? Make?

Paper Bins 3 Size?

Desktop-2, printer cum

i i ifications? i ?
IT Equipment As required scanner -1, laptop -1 Specifications? Ok with dual core laptop & Desktop?
WiFi connectivity As required Which Network?
Air Conditioner 2 tons Split 2 Brand?
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: 06 February 2024 11:35

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Murchana Devi
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Sahil Mittal
<Sahil.mittal@gmrgroup.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>;
Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: NSO -Equipment requirement for Dry store at Hyderabad

Dear Sir,

Enclosed WO for Loose items required at Dry store — Hyderabad.
Request to approval for below work order details.



100119 RIDDHI CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED = GMR Warehouse | Loose items = 4,17,220.00 50%

Regards
Sthpen

From: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 06 February 2024 11:18

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

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
Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Capex Purchase
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil

<sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: NSO -Equipment requirement for Dry store at Hyderabad

Importance: High

Dear Stephen,

The following items /details have not been incorporated in the PO for the Hyderabad store:-
e MSracks, gty 45 not found in the PO. In case its sourced from a different vendor then kindly forward the same for scrutiny and approval.
e The colour wise bifurcation of the plastic crates not done in the PO ( 15 blue, 10 red and 15 green), trail mail for projection is attached for reference.
e Fire extinguishers gty 10 (five each 0f A Class ABC Dry Powder Fire Extinguisher, Capacity: 4Kg & Eco Fire Co2 Type 4.5 Kg Fire Extinguisher (Red and Black)) not
included in the PO. In case its sourced from a different vendor then kindly forward the same for scrutiny and approval.
e Additional 4 door vertical freezer, gty 1 projected by Chef Rajesh has not been included in the PO. Trail mail attached.

Rest of the items have been checked and found correct. Kindly do the needful for the above observations and forward the revised PO for further necessary action.

Best
Abhijeet Saxena



From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 6:24 PM

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

Dear Abhijeet,

Please find the enclosed Purchase order for requirements of Dry store — Hyderabad.
Request you to review the same and approve to proceed further.

Regards
Stephen

From: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 January 2024 14:37

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Murchana Devi
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Sahil Mittal
<Sahil.mittal@gmrgroup.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>;
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Herambraj
Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu
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

Hi Stephen,

Forwarding the specifications yet again as per the excel sheet attached.
It is again reiterated that the same equipment has already been procured for Trivandrum, Mopa , Guwahati and Ahmedabad.
Only the quantity for Hyderabad is different rest no change.

@ Dear Lovejot,
We spoke. Kindly facilitate timely procurement.

@ Dear Chef,
Please forward the relevant details and specifications of the chest freezer along with the quantity required directly to purchase for further process.

Best
Abhijeet Saxena

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 7:57 PM

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
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf @travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep
Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Capex Purchase
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil

<sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon
<lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: NSO -Equipment requirement for Dry store at Hyderabad

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Abhijeet,

Mentioning a few basic details that will be required to proceed further with RFQ process. Without which we will not be able to proceed further.
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In case for Lucknow and Jaipur the same was uploaded in SAFAL and approved, probability is that that approver has not gone through the requirement.

Please note, PQO’s for Jaipur & Lucknow is still not concluded due to this missing specs. Request you to have complete details shared for all 3 locations (Lucknow, Jaipur &

Hyderabad).
Equipment Total Qty | Remarks SCM Remarks
Pallets 20 Size?
Plastic Crates 40 | 15 blue, 10 red and 15 green Size?
Table ( Work Station) Specifications? Size? Laminate shade? Etc.
Chair Plastic Chair?
Inverter with Battery 1 Set Capacity?
Waste Bins Large Size? Capacity?
Ladder Wooden Ladder?
Fire extinguisher 10 ABC? CO2?
Smoke Detector Specifications?
Pedestal Fan Size? Make?
Paper Bins Size?
IT Equipment rA:quired Desktop-2, printer cum scanner -1, laptop -1 SDZEELf;?;ClonS? LS T2 CUENCRIGE [t
WiFi connectivity rA:quired Which Network?
Air Conditioner 2 tons Split 2 Brand?
Regards
Stephen

From: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 January 2024 15:43

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf
<kamal.saraf@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon <|ovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Murchana Devi
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<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Sahil Mittal
<Sahil.mittal@gmrgroup.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: NSO -Equipment requirement for Dry store at Hyderabad

Importance: High

Dear Stephen,

Kindly specify what all specifications are missing, so that only those details will be updated.
PR with same details have already been uploaded on the Safal portal and approved for Jaipur and Lucknow.
In case the details were incomplete, it is not understood how the above mentioned PRs were made.

@ Dear Lovejot,
Please intervene and facilitate making of the POs for Hyderabad. The equipment is required to be delivered before 15" Feb 2024.

Best
Abhijeet Saxena

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 3:29 PM

To: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf @travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@travelfoodservices.com>
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

Dear team,

There are lot of missing specs. Request you to review the same and send a final sheet with complete details.



Regards
Stephen

From: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 January 2024 15:20

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sonali Dhadve
<Sonali.dhadve@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Hi Abdul,
It’s a 2 door vertical chiller and Freezer.

Best
Abhijeet Saxena

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 3:16 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>;
Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Capex Purchase
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil
<sarvesh.patil kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL
<DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in; Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty
<rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Sahil Mittal <Sahil.mittal@gmrgroup.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi
<anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: NSO -Equipment requirement for Dry store at Hyderabad

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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HI Nimisha,
Equipment details are still incomplete. Vertical chiller and freezer we need 2 door or 4 door?

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 January 2024 12:08

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat
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

Dear Team,
Please find attached Specification.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 12:46 PM

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
<DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL®@gmrgroup.in>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in; Vikas Kapoor
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

Hi Nimisha,
Request you to kindly share the specifications.

Also Na marked lines do not fall under equipment category.

Equipment Total Qty |[Remarks Remarks

Vertical Chiller 3 Need specification
Vertical Freezer 2 Need specification
SS storage Racks 45 Need specification
Weighing scale 2500 Kg capacity each Need specification
Insect killer 4 Need specification
Table ( Work Station) 3 Need specification
Fire extinguisher 10 Need specification
Pallets 20 NA

Plastic Crates 40(15 blue, 10 red and 15 green NA

Hydraulic Trolleys 4 NA

Chair 3 NA

Water Dispenser Hot/Cold 1 NA

Hand sanitizer stand 1 NA

Inverter with Battery 1 Set NA
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Waste Bins Large 2 NA
Ladder 1 NA
Smoke Detector 8 NA
Pedestal Fan 3 NA
Paper Bins 3 NA
IT Equipment As required|Desktop-2, printer cum scanner -1, laptop -1{Na
WiFi connectivity As required NA
First Aid box 1 NA
Air Conditioner 2 tons Split 2 NA

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 8 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 09 January 2024 18:33

To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil

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

Please find below Equipment requirement for Dry store at Hyderabad .
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Kindly process the same on priority .

Equipment Total Qty Remarks

SS storage Racks 45

Pallets 20

Plastic Crates 40 15 blue, 10 red and 15 green

Hydraulic Trolleys 4

Weighing scale 2 500 Kg capacity each

Insect killer 4

Table ( Work Station) 3

Chair 3

Water Dispenser Hot/Cold 1

Hand sanitizer stand 1

Inverter with Battery 1 Set

Waste Bins Large 2

Ladder 1

Fire extinguisher 10

Smoke Detector 8

Pedestal Fan 3

Paper Bins 3

IT Equipment As required Desktop-2, printer cum
scanner -1, laptop -1

WiFi connectivity As required

First Aid box 1

Air Conditioner 2 tons Split 2

Vertical Chiller 3

Vertical Freezer 2

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav
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From: Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 5:48 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL®@gmrgroup.in>; Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Sahil Mittal
<Sahil.mittal@gmrgroup.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Infra requirement for Hyderabad dry store.

Importance: High

Dear Nimisha,

As discussed, the revised infra/ equipment requirement for the Hyderabad dry store is as under:-

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

Kindly initiate the process for obtaining the approvals and procurement of the same at the earliest.

Best
Abhijeet Saxena

From: Abhijeet Saxena

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 4:11 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Cc: DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL®@gmrgroup.in>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in; Sahil Mittal
<Sahil.mittal@gmrgroup.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Infra requirement for Hyderabad dry store.

Importance: High

Dear Dev,

The infra/ equipment requirement for the dry store at Hyderabad airport is as under:-

Equipment Total Qty Remarks

SS storage Racks 45

Pallets 30

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

Vertical Chiller 5

Vertical Freezer 3

Kindly initiate the process for obtaining the approvals for procurement of the same at the earliest.

Best
Abhijeet Saxena

This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to delays, non-delivery and
unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken to
ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail or attachments
and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.
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